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The purpose of this amendment is to respond to Bidder’s questions and to make the revisions indicated
in Part B of this solicitation amendment:

PART A – RESPOND TO BIDDER’S QUESTIONS

Question 19:

Part 3 – Bid Preparation Instructions

Section I:                Technical Bid – Stream A – (4 hard copies) (and 1 soft copy on USB key)

                                Technical Bid – Stream B – (4 hard copies) (and 1 soft copy on USB key)

Please advise if one (1) original and three (3) copies are acceptable when submitting a total of 4 hard
copies of the Technical Bid for Stream A and Stream B respectively.

Response 19: 

One (1) original and three (3) copies are acceptable.

Question 20:

ANNEX “E” –  E.2 - TECHNICAL EVALUATION – STREAM B

TECHNICAL EVALUATION - POINT RATED TECHNICAL CRITERIA
SECTION R4 – SUB-SECTION R.4.1.a.2

In this section, the “Bidder should  provide copies of the ISO work procedures relevant to each phase of
the requirement – warehousing/inventory management, order processing, customization using inkjet
process, order fulfillment, and distribution or printed items as described in the Statement of Work.  Should
the Bidder propose to utilize multiple facilities, each holding ISO certification relevant to this requirement,
a copy of the ISO work procedures relevant to the work completed in the facility should be submitted with
the proposal.”   

We will be submitting ISO certification. However, due to the voluminous amount of material developed
for each SOP, for the purposes of this evaluation, would PWGSC and TCCA be willing to accept a
comprehensive list of all relevant SOPs? In addition, and also as part of the rated evaluation process,
would PWGSC and TCCA be prepared to visit to our facility to allow PWGSC and/or TCCA the
opportunity to review the documents on our premises?

Response  20:

ANNEX “E” –  E.2 - TECHNICAL EVALUATION – STREAM B
R4 – SUB-SECTION R.4.1.a.2

Bidder’s submitting ISO certification should provide a comprehensive list of the relevant ISO Work
Procedures and a copy of the first page of each of the identified ISO Work Procedures. A visit to the
Bidder’s facility will not be conducted for the purposes of evaluation of R.4.1.a.2.
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Question 21:

ANNEX “E” –  E.1 - TECHNICAL EVALUATION – STREAM A

MANDATORY TECHNICAL CRITERIA 
SECTION M.1 – BIDDER’S EXPERIENCE, SUB-SECTION M.1.1

In the table, point number 2 requests information regarding “Rainbow Printing” while in point number 4 in
the table, requests information regarding “Rainbow (prismatic  printing)”.   In the realm of security printing
and ICAO, the terms of “Rainbow” and “Prismatic” and interchangeable terminology.

For the purposes of clarity, are these to be considered the same type of printing for this response?  

Response  21:

ANNEX “E” –  E.1 - TECHNICAL EVALUATION – STREAM A
MANDATORY TECHNICAL CRITERIA 
SECTION M.1 – BIDDER’S EXPERIENCE, SUB-SECTION M.1.1

“Rainbow (prismatic printing)” are considered to be the same type of printing for this Request for
Proposal.

A revision has been made to M.1., sub-section M.1.1. In the table, point # 2, “Rainbow Printing” has been
deleted. Refer to Part B of this amendment.

Question 22:

ANNEX “E” –  E.1 - TECHNICAL EVALUATION – STREAM A

POINT RATED TECHNICAL CRITERIA – 
CORPORATE CAPABILITY
SECTION R.1 – SUB-SECTION R.1.3 - POINT R.1.3.1 - ITEM “m.”

The Bidder is requested to clearly describe its manufacturing infrastructures particular for the “Printing of
a security seal unique to Transport Canada of specified pages.”

This is a similar reference to one previously found in the Statement of Work for Stream A and also in
Annex E - Section M.1, Sub-Section -  M.1.3 - Point a).  

It is unclear which specific feature this request is referring to as we are unaware of this type of feature
appearing in the current ADB.   For clarification purposes, could information please be provided as to
which feature/ type is specifically being referred to?

Response  22:

Refer to Fig. A-4 – Pre-Printed Stock Prior to Personalization and Fig. B-3 – Customized Label on
Carrier Sheet (Annex A Statement of Work - Stream A), as it depicts the TC security seal (round circle
with aviation emblem)
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Question 23:

PART 6 – SECURITY AND FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS
Part 6.1 – Security Requirements - Point #2

In this section the requirement states “Before award of a contract the Bidder must provide the name of all
individuals who will require access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work sites.”

The nature of this requirement would necessitate us providing the names of virtually every employee
working within our facilities, which would be in excess of several hundred individuals. 

Response  23:

This is a requirement of PWGSC/CIISD. As such, before award of contract, the Bidder must provide the
name of all individuals who will require access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive
work sites. 

Question 24:

ANNEX “A” - STATEMENT OF WORK – Stream A 
Section 1.1 - ADB - Sub Section 1.1.2 Printing Specifications

Can TCCA/PWGSC please confirm if the Contractor will have to apply medical correction labels to the
current design of the ABD as under the “General Specification” it states that “the ADB is to be an exact
copy of the existing ADB”? Or, will a change to the design be implemented prior to the next production
run that will change the actual table in the ABD’s design for the future?   

Response 24:

Any existing ADBs will have to continue having the Contractor’s personnel apply the label over the
original table. A change to the design will be implemented before the next production run so that the
table reflects the new information that currently shows on the label.

Question 25:

ANNEX “A” - STATEMENT OF WORK – Stream A 
Section 1.1 - ADB - Sub Section 1.1.2 Printing Specifications

In Annex A, it states “Printing of a security seal unique to Transport Canada on specified pages.” 

Would TCCA / PWGSC be able to clarify which feature is currently referred as a “security seal unique to
Transport Canada” and on which pages of the ADB this feature can be seen? Are we to interpret this as a
change in the design?
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Response 25:

The security seal referred to is a part of the current design. 

Refer to Fig. A-4 – Pre-Printed Stock Prior to Personalization and Fig. B-3 – Customized Label on
Carrier Sheet (Annex A Statement of Work - Stream A), as it depicts the TC security seal (round circle
with aviation emblem).

Question 26:

ANNEX E –  E.1 – EVALUATION  GRID– STREAM A
TECHNICAL EVALUATION - MANDATORY TECHNICAL CRITERIA  
SECTION M1 – after SUB-SECTION M.1.6 – Item (j)

In this section, it requests the Bidder to provide “For each contract must provide the following
information:”   - Item (j) requests “the customization requirements for the multi-page licence/passport style
booklets after printing.”

Based on the description, we believe that this is, or should be, focused on Stream B as it is not relevant
to the Stream A requirements.   

For the purposes of this evaluation, would PWGSC consider removing and/or ignoring this specific Item
(j) requirement?  

Response 26:

ANNEX E –  E.1 – EVALUATION  GRID– STREAM A
TECHNICAL EVALUATION - MANDATORY TECHNICAL CRITERIA  
SECTION M1 – after SUB-SECTION M.1.6 – Item (j)

Under the heading: For each contract the Bidder must provide the following information: 
Item (j) 

Bidders are required to demonstrate that the described multi-page licence/passport style booklets were
used for customization purposes after printing. As such, Bidders must indicate what the customization
requirements were after printing.  

PART B – REVISE THE FOLLOWING:

B.1) In ANNEX E –  E.1 – EVALUATION  GRID– STREAM A
TECHNICAL EVALUATION - MANDATORY TECHNICAL CRITERIA
SECTION M.1 – BIDDER’S EXPERIENCE, SUB-SECTION M.1.1

DELETE:

Rainbow printing
Intaglio printing

Contract 2 
Yes (ª)

or No (X)

Contract 1
Yes (ª)

or No (X)

M.1.1 The detailed description of the two (2) contracts
(combined) must demonstrate that the Bidder provided
security printing techniques which included all of the
following:
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UV inks on all pages
Reactive (solvent sensitive) inks on all pages
Rainbow (prismatic printing)
Fine line Guilloche patterns or variable size micro-lettering
Anti-copy line patterns

REPLACE WITH:

UV inks on all pages
Reactive (solvent sensitive) inks on all pages
Rainbow (prismatic printing)
Fine line Guilloche patterns or variable size micro-lettering
Anti-copy line patterns
Intaglio printing

Contract 2 
Yes (ª)

or No (X)

Contract 1
Yes (ª)

or No (X)

M.1.1 The detailed description of the two (2) contracts
(combined) must demonstrate that the Bidder provided
security printing techniques which included all of the
following:

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur

T8518-130090/B 006 cw010

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME

T8518-130090 cw010T8518-130090

Page 6 of -  de 6


